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Law office of 

clark v. stewart, 

esquire

June 14, 2006
Anne Johnson, Esquire

100 Congress Street

Phoenix, Arizona  85001

Dear Counselor,

Please be advised of defense counsel’s intent to formally request production of certain documents relating to the case of John Jones v. Susan Smith CV 05-1000. These documents may include, but are not limited to, medical records, witness statements, witness lists, relevant bills, phone records, or any other documents that are deemed relevant and necessary to the litigation.
You are duty bound to take all necessary steps to preserve said documents until they are produced to defense counsel. This includes ensuring that evidence is safeguarded and not deliberately or unintentionally destroyed. Please alter or suspend your file retention policies to protect these documents.

Failure to abide by this preservation directive constitutes a violation of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which provides that failure to preserve evidence is subject to felony prosecution.

Please forward this notice to all directors, officers and other managerial employees.

Sincerely,

Clark V. Stewart, Esquire

Attorney for Susan Smith

801 Forrest Avenue | Suite 300

Gadsden, Alabama  35901

256.549.5372
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